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CONTINUATION SHEET 
 
A.) The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to requests for information 
from the site visit on 15 August 2016. 
 
Question 1: 
 
1.       Are there any technical publications/manuals for the existing UPS system? 
 
Answer 1: 
 
Yes; there are technical publications/manuals for the existing UPS system. Please contact 
Technical POC Kevin Vann at (910) 450-4392 or Email: kevin.c.vann6.civ@mail.mil. 
The manual is also in the UPS system. 
 
 
 
Question 2: 
 
2.       Are there any known issues with battery connection hardware? 
 
 
Answer 2: 
 
 
No; there are no known issues with battery connection hardware. 
 
 
Question 3: 
 
 
3.       Is it possible to reuse existing connecting materials? 
 
 
Answer 3: 
 
Yes; it possible to reuse existing connecting materials. 
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Question 4: 
 
4.       When removal and replacement of batteries is completed and start-up/diagnostics 
of the UPS system for proper operation per manufacturer specifications finished. If there 
are additional material/labor costs necessary for proper operation of the UPS system per 
manufacture specifications- will a change be issued at that time and are we to follow 
normal protocol? 
 
 
Answer 4: 
 
Yes; the Contracting Officer’s Representative (COR) will submit a request, in writing, to 
the Contracting Officer for approval if there are additional material and labor costs.  A 
Request for Proposal letter will be sent to the Contractor requesting a price proposal. If 
approved, a contract modification and task order will be issued to the Contractor prior to 
the commencement of work. The Contractor shall not perform work until they 
receive the executed contract modification and Task Order from the Contracting 
Officer. 
 
Question 5: 
 
 
5.       Are there any maintenance records for this existing system? 
 

Answer 5: 

The customer has identified the need to replace batteries and perform a start-up for the 
UPS system because it used to be on a service contract which has expired. 

 
 
 
B.) All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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